

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

STATE OF MAINE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
115TH LEGISLATURE
FIRST REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A" to H.P. 545, L.D. 782, Bill, "An Act to Correct Language in the Laws Governing Intensive Supervision"

Amend the bill in section 2 by striking out all of subsection 4 and inserting in its place the following:

'4. ~~If,--during~~ During the initial unsuspended term not served on intensive supervision, ~~if~~ the defendant violates the criminal law or is otherwise deemed determined to no longer ~~be~~ suitable for participation in the Intensive Supervision Program or the Intensive Supervision Program is deemed determined to no longer ~~be~~ suitable for the defendant, the Department of Corrections shall petition the court to ~~terminate--the--intensive supervision--portion--of--the--defendant's--sentence~~ require the defendant to serve in institutional confinement the remaining portion of the unsuspended term of imprisonment including that which was to have been served on intensive supervision. ~~If,~~ during During the initial unsuspended term not served on intensive supervision, ~~if~~ the defendant defendant's conduct does not conform ~~his--conduct~~ to institutional rules, the Department of Corrections may petition the court to ~~terminate--the--intensive supervision--portion--of--the--defendant's--sentence~~ require the defendant to serve in institutional confinement the remaining portion of the unsuspended term of imprisonment including that which was to have been served on intensive supervision.'

STATEMENT OF FACT

The amendment further clarifies imprecise language in the law. It does not substantially change the law or the original bill.

Reported by the Joint Select Committee on Corrections
Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Clerk of the House
(4/16/91) (Filing No. H-139)

C
O
M
M
I
T
T
E
E

A
M
E
N
D
M
E
N
T